מבנים ואתרים היסטוריים ג'וערה BUILDINGS & HISTORIC SITES JUARA

7/2000 ■ 621 תמוז התש"ם





וערה היא גבעה ברמת מנשה, בראשה בית-אבן מבוצר בן 150 שנה, שהיה בסיס הדרכה המרכזי של ארגון ה"הגנה". מקומות רבים שמשו בסיסי הדרכה בזמנים שונים, אך ג'וערה הפכה מאז 1939 לבסיס קבוע, בית ספר להכשרת מפקדים בכל הרמות ומדריכים במקצועות הצבאיים השונים.

בשנות ה-40, רחוק מעיני הבריטים, הכשירה ה"הגנה" למעלה מ-1000 קצינים שהיוו את שלד הפיקוד של צה"ל ביום הקמתו. מרביתם של מפקדי החזיתות, החטיבות, הגדודים והפלוגות בפרוץ מלחמת העצמאות, היו מדריכי ג'וערה וחניכיה. 7 רמטכ"לים מבין עשרת הראשונים היו בוגרי המקום. האתר נמצא כיום בתחומו של בסיס גדנ"ע. המבנה ההיסטורי הוקצה למוזיאון המתאר את פעילותה של ג'וערה ב"ימים ההם".

המקום שוקם על-ידי ארגון חברי ה"הגנה" בסיוע קק"ל, המועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי התיישבות והמועצה האזורית מגידו.

מועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי התיישבות, הפועלת במסגרת החברה להגנת הטבע, הוקמה בשנת 1984 ביוזמת ועדת החינוך של הכנסת. המועצה פועלת למניעת הרס אתרים ומבנים ולשימורם, לייזום ולעיבוד תכניות שימור ופיתוח, להקניית ערכים חינוכיים, המדגישים את חשיבות שימור המורשת הבנויה בארץ ישראל, כנדבך בהיסטוריה התרבותית ולהגברת המודעות הציבורית לצורך בשימור.

המועצה מפעילה מספר אתרים: מרכז מבקרים "מקווה ישראל", מחנה המעפילים בעתלית, "מכון איילון" בגבעת הקיבוצים ברחובות, מרכז ההדרכה על שם דוד בן-גוריון בסג'רה, וכן אתר יד האשה הלוחמת בניצנים ומחנה העובדים בסדום. המועצה שותפה בשיקום מאות אתרים נוספים, מהם כמאה משמשים כאתרי מבקרים ומוזיאונים הפתוחים לקהל הרחב.

במעטפת היום הראשון נראים איורים של אתרים ומבנים היסטוריים: מגדל מים (בארות יצחק), בית הכנסת של בית הספר החקלאי מקווה ישראל, בניין בסגנון הבין-לאומי (כיכר דיזנגוף), מצודת ישע, וכן סימלה של המועצה לשימור מבנים ואתרי התיישבות, המבוסס על המבנה של גימנסיה הרצליה בתל-אביב.

Buildings & Historic Sites - Juara

uara is a hill in Ramat Menashe, on top of which stands a 150 year old fortified stone building that served as the central training camp for the Hagana organization. Many places served as training camps at various times, but in 1939 Juara became a permanent camp, a training school for commanders at all levels, and for instructors in various military professions. During the 40's, hidden from British eyes, the Hagana trained over 1,000 officers, who became the backbone of the IDF command upon its establishment. When the War of Independence broke out, most of the front, brigade, battalion and platoon commanders were instructors and trainees from Juara. 7 of the first 10 military chiefs of staff were Juara graduates. The site is now located in a Youth Corps camp. The historic building has been allocated as a museum, which depicts the activities at Juara "in times gone by".

The site was restored by members of the Hagana Organization, assisted by the Jewish National Fund, the Council for the Preservation of Historic Buildings and Sites and the Megiddo Regional Council.

he Council for Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites - a public organization acting within the Nature Protection Society- was established in 1984 by the Knesset Education Committee. The Council acts to prevent destruction of sites and buildings; initiates and encourages preservation and development plans; imparts educational values stressing the importance of preserving constructed heritage in the Eretz Israel as part of its cultural history and increases public awareness of the need for preservation.

The Council operates a number of sites: the Miqwe Yisraél visitors' center, the Atlit illegal immigrant camp, the Ayalon Institute at Givat Ha'kibbutzim in Rehovot, the David Ben Gurion Training Center in Seggera, the Woman Fighter site in Nizzanim and the workers camp in

השירות הבולאי – טל: 5123933–03 שדרות ירושלים 12, תל אביב–יפו 68021

The Israel Philatelic Service - Tel: 972-3-5123933 12 Sderot Yerushalayim, 68021, Tel Aviv-Yafo



חותמת אירוע להופעת הבול SPECIAL CANCELLATION

Sedom. It is partner to the renovation of hundreds of additional sites, approximately one hundred of them serving as visitors' centers and historical museums open to the general public.

The first day cover bears drawings of historical sites and buildings: a water tower (Be'erot Yizhaq), the Miqwe Yisrael agricultural school synagogue, an international style building (Dizengoff Square), the Yesha Fortress. The logo of The Council For Preservation of Buildings and Historic Sites is based on Herzllyya Gymnasium's Building.

BUILDINGS & HISTORIC SITES - JUARA

Issue: July 2000 Artist: Zina Roitman Designer: Yizhak Granot Stamp Size: 25.7 mm x 20 mm

Plate no.: 361

Sheet of 50 stamps, Tabs: 5

Printers: Joh. Enschede, Netherlands Method of printing: Rotogravure

BATIMENTS ET SITES HISTORIQUES - JUARA

Emission: Juillet 2000 Artist: Zina Roitman Dessinateur: Yizhak Granot Format de timbre: 25.7 mm x 20 mm

No. de planche: 361

Feuille de 50 timbres, Bandelettes: 5 Imprimerie: Joh. Enschede, Netherlands Mode d'impression: Heliogravure

EDIFICIOS Y SITIOS HISTORICOS - JUARA

Emision: Julio de 2000 Artista: Zina Roitman Dibujante: Yizhak Granot

Tamaño de sellos: 25.7 mm x 20 mm

No. de plancha: 361

Pliegos de 50 sellos, Bandeletas: 5 Imprenta: Joh. Enschede, Netherlands Sistema de impresion: Huecogrbado